




Representative for St John, St Lawrence and Trinity

Assistant Minister for Environment with responsibility for Energy and Climate Change

Assistant Minister for Home Affairs with responsibility for Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

Vice-Chair of States of Jersey’s Commonwealth Parliamentary Assembly (CPA)

Member of States of Jersey’s Diversity Forum (sub-committee Privileges and Procedures Committee)

+447700700995

Please note: I value and respect flexible working arrangements. Although I have sent this at a time that is convenient for me, it is not my expectation
that you read, respond, or follow up on this email outside your hours of work.

Your Privacy

I confirm that I am registered as a ‘Data Controller’ under the Data Protection (Jersey) Law2018 (the law) and that I will take care to protect your
data. For further information about how I may use and store your data, you can request a copy of my Privacy Statement.

Any information and files/attachments transmitted with this email may be confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If this message has been sent to you in error, you must not copy, distribute or disclose of the information it contains.
Please notify me immediately and delete the message from your system.

From: Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 7:30 PM
To: Hilary Jeune <H.Jeune@gov.je>
Subject: Re: Les Sablons Decision - P/2022/0388

Hilary,

I would be grateful if you could provide me with the report before the decision is made public please.

Kristina

Please note that although I often send and respond to emails outside of normal working hours, I do not expect others to respond out of their usual
hours.

Sent from Outlook for iOS<https://aka.ms/o0ukef>

________________________________

From: Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je<mailto:K.Moore2@gov.je>>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 11:25:49 AM
To: Hilary Jeune <H.Jeune@gov.je<mailto:H.Jeune@gov.je>>



Subject: Re: Les Sablons Decision - P/2022/0388

Dear Hilary,

Thank you for the advanced notice. That is disappointing. It would be helpful to see the report please.

Best,

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

From: Hilary Jeune <H.Jeune@gov.je<mailto:H.Jeune@gov.je>>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 9:25:34 AM
To: Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je<mailto:K.Moore2@gov.je>>
Subject: Les Sablons Decision - P/2022/0388

Dear Kristina,

I just wanted to alert you to the fact that I have come to a decision on Les Sablons – I have turned down the appeal. The full documents explaining 
my decision will be published shortly.

Best Hilary

Deputy Hilary Jeune

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

---------------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------------





Private Secretary

Minister for Housing and Communities

DD: (0)1534 

Government of Jersey

Ministerial Offices | Cabinet Office

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[Shape  Description automatically generated with medium confidence]

---------------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------------











Morning Team,

We have a powerfully worded opinion piece from former Planning Committee Vice-Chairman  in the JEP tomorrow.

He is critical of the Chief Minister’s intervention in the Les Sablons decision by one of her Assistant Ministers.

 accuses the Chief Minister of breaking the ministerial code 

 also accuses her of interfering in the planning law, which is dictated by the policies of the Island Plan.

These are strong statements, which, I think, deserve a response in an accompanying news story.

Can I ask the Chief Minister why she felt compelled to express her disappointment in the decision by Deputy Jeune, 
, and whether she agrees that she broke the ministerial code in doing so, and interfered in the planning law?

Could I have a response today, if possible, if the Chief Minister / Government would like to refute the accusations, and explain why the CM made
that statement?

Best wishes,

[LinkedIn]

Postal Address:
P.O. Box 582, JE4 8XQ.
Visit us at:
1st Floor, Le Gallais Building,
54 Bath Street, St Helier, Jersey JE2 4SU
T
01534 
E

@allisland.media<mailto: @allisland.media>
allisland.media<https://www.allisland.media/> | jerseyeveningpost.com<https://jerseyeveningpost.com/> |
bailiwickexpress.com<https://www.bailiwickexpress.com/>
[Email-signature-2023-img]

---------------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------------











Kind regards

From: Jonathan Renouf <J.Renouf4@gov.je<mailto:J.Renouf4@gov.je>>
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 2:43 PM
To: @gov.je<mailto @gov.je>>
Cc: @gov.je<mailto @gov.je>>
Subject: Next Steps: Les Sablons

[duplicate email removed]







A Ministerial Decision has today (29 December) been signed that gives planning permission for the Les Sablons development on Broad Street and
Commercial Street for 238 apartments and a 103-room aparthotel.

This follows the refusal of the original planning application in December 2022 and the dismissal of an appeal more recently by Assistant
Environment Minister, Deputy Hilary Jeune, who maintained the original decision to refuse planning permission.

Developers, Le Masurier, appealed to the Royal Court and Minister for Infrastructure, Deputy Tom Binet, was appointed as decision-maker entitled
to make a decision under Article 108 of the Planning and Building (Jersey) Law 2002.

In granting planning permission, Deputy Binet considered the appeal papers, Island Plan policies, supplementary planning guidance and the
Planning Inspector’s reports.

Deputy Binet said: “I have accepted and agreed with the findings, recommendations and reasoning of the Planning Inspector and see no reason not
to grant approval based on the evidence outlined to me.”

Editor’s note

The MD is published, please see link below. You will need to click into the appeal document section to find the decision notice.

Planning Application Documents (gov.je)<https://www.gov.je/citizen/planning/pages/PlanningApplicationDocuments.aspx?s=1&r=P/2022/0388>

More information on the development is here: Les Sablons - Le Masurier<https://www.lemasurier.co.uk/les-sablons/>

---
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